



Lincoln Public Schools  
Lincoln, MA 01773

**BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION**

Subject to the overall supervision of the School Committee, the Superintendent and designated administrators shall have full authority for executing the school budgets in accordance with the funds established by the School Committee and approved by the Town or other funding agencies.

- Microsoft Office User 9/12/16 10:58 AM  
Deleted: w
- Microsoft Office User 9/12/16 10:59 AM  
Deleted: Committe
- Microsoft Office User 9/12/16 10:59 AM  
Deleted: e
- Microsoft Office User 9/12/16 10:59 AM  
Deleted: ,
- Buckner Creel 9/9/16 1:43 PM  
Deleted: T
- JGROSS 9/16/16 9:14 AM  
Deleted: t
- Buckner Creel 9/9/16 1:43 PM  
Deleted: his/her
- JGROSS 9/16/16 9:13 AM  
Deleted: their staff

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of September 28, 1981  
Reaffirmed at School Committee Meeting of January 21, 1985  
Revised and reaffirmed at School Committee Meeting of September XX, 2016

- Buckner Creel 9/9/16 1:44 PM  
Deleted: R